
 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
November 14, 2023 
 
Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq. 
Robinson + Cole 
208 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
 
RE:  EM-VER-011C-231012 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 1021 Blue Hills, Bloomfield, Connecticut. 
 

EM-VER-014-231012 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 
existing telecommunications facility located at 850 West Main Street, Branford, Connecticut. 

 
EM-VER-054-231012 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 
existing telecommunications facility located at 175 Dickinson Road, Glastonbury, Connecticut. 
 
Acknowledgement of Complete Requests. 

 
Dear Attorney Baldwin: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of November 9, 2023, 
submitted in response to the Council’s November 8, 2023 notification of incomplete requests for the 
above-referenced exempt modifications.  
 
The submission renders these requests for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the 
requests in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 
 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/ANM/laf 
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From: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 11:53 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>; Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>; Mayo, Rachel 
<rmayo@RC.com> 
Subject: FW: Council Incomplete Letter - Multiple Sites EM-VER-011C-231012 Blue HIlls, Bloomfield; EM-
VER-014-231012 West Main St., Branford and EM-VER-054-231012 Dickinson Rd., Glastonbury 
 
Please see the attached original tower approvals for the 3 sites noted in the Councils November 8, 2023 
Incomplete Letter. 
  
Please let us know if you have any questions. 
  
Thank you 
 
Rachel A. Mayo 
Senior Land Use Analyst 
 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103 
Direct 860.275.8213 | Fax 860.275.8299 
rmayo@rc.com | Bio | V-Card 

 
Robinson+Cole 
Embracing Change for Over 175 Years 
 
Boston  |  Hartford  |  New York  |  Washington, DC  |  Providence  |  Miami 
Stamford  |  Los Angeles  |  Wilmington  |  Philadelphia  |  Albany  |  www.rc.com 
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